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Wnited Staces Senate

JUDICIARY
WASHINGTON, DC 205100804
June 27, 1991

Mr Dennis K. Rathbun

Divector, Congreseional Affaire

Office of Covernment and Tublic Affairs
Nuclear Regulatory Commiassgion
Washington, D.C. 20855

Dear Mr. Rathbun:
Enclosed ies a copy of our correspendence from Carl £ Fox The
»n‘-rugpr_\ndpn.ﬂn it8 in vamarel ¢t Wie FrAanrcrarne ahrat Fhae seprread

increase in NRC fee chedules

Your review of this material and any suggesticns for addressing

these concerns would be appreciated, If there are any
Juestions, please ~ontact Celia Marhoefer of our =taff at
202-224-5941. A rveply, in duplicate, to Celia s attention

would be appreciated.

Many thanks for your assi{stance in this matter
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The Honorable v
United States Senate
Washington, D.C. 20510

Ref: Federal Register Notice Vol. 56, No. 71, FR Doc. 91-8161

Dear Senator: | /N/a{w’ Qua\/w _

| want 1o draw your attention 10 the proposed increase i@n schedules referenced C/WM
above. This will increase fees very significantly, as much asTen fold in some cases. The

result will be increased costs and decreased availability of products which are used in a

wide variety of manufacturing industries. This will adversely affect US companies

compared to their overseas competitors.

| am requesting your support in protesting this increase in fees.
| propose that NRC should take the following ections:
1) Extend the comment period for at least 180 days. The 30 day comment period is

entirely insufficient. More time is required to ensure that fee schedules are
reasonable and equitable.

2) Reconsider the assumption that 100% cost recovery is appropriate, in view of the
enormous negative cost impact this will have on US industry.

3) The concept of annual fees for Certificates of Compliance and Device
Registrations is inappropriate. Fees for amendment and renewal already cover
actual costs. Annual fees should be eliminated from the schedule.

Signed: Wg’_{-—f’c Name:  Carl k. Fox
7'
Date: June 10, 1991 Organization: Intermountain Testing Company

Address: 2965 5§, fhoshone

Englewood, Colorado 80110
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United States Senate

WASHINGTON. DC 208100804
June 27, 199}

Mr. Dennis K. Rathbun

Director, Congressional Affairs

Office of Covernment and Publie Affairs
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D . 20888

Dear Mr. Rathbun,
Enclosed is a copv of our corrvespondence from Doris G. 3reen.
™ ArrennAandaren - » VA g s b ‘ 8Y 46

g icerl.e abon L@
proposed increase in NRC fee schedules.

Your review of this material and Any suggestions for addregsing

these concerns would be appreciated, 1f there are any
questions, please contact Celia Marhoefer of our staff at
202-224-5941 A teply. in duplicate, to Celia s attention

would be appreciated.

Many thanks for your assietance in this matter,

n
States Benatoy

Enclosure
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The Honorable =4 N &7 Lo a/

United States Sénate
Washington, D.C, 20510

Ref: Federal Register Notice Vol. 56, N¢ 71, FR Doc. 91-8161

Dea Senator:

| want 1o draw your attention to the proposed increase in NRC fee schedules referenced
above. This will increase fees very significantly, as much as ten fold in some cases The
result will be increased costs and decreased availability of products which are used in a
wide variety of manufacturing industries. This will adversely affect US companies
compared to their overseas competitors.

| 'am requesting your support in protesting this increase in fees.

| propose that NRC should take the following actions.

1) Extend the comment period for at least 180 days. The 30 day comment period is
entirely insufficient. More time is rejuired to ensure that fee schedules are
reasonable and equitable.

2) Reconsider the assumption that 100% cost recovery is appropriate, in view of the
enormous negative cost impact this will have on US industry.

3) The concept of annval fees for Centificates of Compliance and Device
Registrations is inappropriate. Fees for amendment and renewal already cover
actual costs. Annual fees should be eliminated from the schedule.

Signed: _ S M L {op Name'

Date: & /0 "9/ Organization: “A'N. <7 L4y —tf;\.l:/\’é
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